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Dear Ms. Walli: s € Landry
Trevor Hinnegan
RE: EB-2007-0708 Michelle L Packer
Union Gas Limited - Leave To Construct - East Windsor Cogeneration
Centre, Windsor, Ontario
We are the solicitors for East Windsor Cogeneration Limited Partnership, the
proponents of the above noted Cogeneration Centre.
OF COUNSEL
Gabrizl J. Courey, Q.C

We received the Notice of Application outside the time period for filing a Notice
of Intervention; however as the Union Gas Application is made to serve our N
client's proposed facility, it is of great importance to our client and it does wish to R
intervene in the Application.

Dzhon F Charters, A.C

This facility is designed to supply a large Ford Motor Company facility with P,
power, thereby favourably impacting its cost of doing business and thereby Tom G Gdete 1, Q.. (19161999
benefiting the Ontario public interest by maintaining the Ford Manufacturing Haroid ) OBiin. 0C. (19211969
Plant in Windsor.

It is therefore our respectful request that East Windsor Cogeneration be granted
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We have conferred with the Applicant and they have no objection to our client
being granted Intervenor Status.

I have prepared a draft Intervention and so would be in a position to serve and
file our Intervention within two days of the Board granting such an extension of
time in order to file our Intervention.

Please accept this as our formal request for an extension of time allowing East
Windsor Cogeneration LLP to file an Intervention.

I remain,
Yours truly,
Douglas A. Sulman, Q.C.

DAS:jms

c.c. Mr. Dan Jones - via fax only - 519-436-5218
Assistant General Counsel, Union Gas Limited



